From: Myers, Richard A.
Sent: 5/17/2010 3:38:06 PM

To: ‘RedaCted 'Koszalka, Pete
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PEK1); Stock, William
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); Clare, David

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DW(3); |Redacted |
[Redacted

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: FW: PG&E gas market view

When: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 1:30 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 4000

R )

We're on for the afternoon of the 26th. | also talked to She said she could also meet on
the 26th. She might invite Paul Phillips, maybe others.

From: Myers, Richard A. [mailto:richard. myers@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 9:16 AM

To:  Myers, Richard A.

Subject: FW: PG&E gas market view

When: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 1:30 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 4000

From: Myers, Richard A.
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 9:09 AM

To: Myers, Richard A.; GAS Team;| Redacted h; Sabino, Pearlie Z.;Redacted  |.; Bromson,
Jonathan; Pocta, Robert M.; Room 4000

Subject: PG&E gas market view
When: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 1:30 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 4000

PG&E will be here to give us their view of gas market conditions, including PG&E citygate prices.
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